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October 1,2003 

David L. Nelson 
DNL Pay Telephones 
5563 Chipper Lane 
Pace, Florida 32571 

Re: Docket No. 030953-TC 

Dear Mr. Nelson: 

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for certificate to provide pay 
telephone service by David L. Nelson d/b/a DNL Pay Telephones, which was filed in this 
office on September 30, 2003, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. 
Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is 
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative 
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 41 3-6248 
or FAX (850) 41 3-71 80. 

Please note as well that Commission Rule 25-22.005(7), F.A.C., requires certificate 
companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, or 
contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be 
expected to comply with this rule by advising us of any changes as they occur. 

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 

j Ci tW4 *u3 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 

An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer 
PSC Website: http://ww\r .lloridrpw.rom Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 



F 

Matilda Sanders 
_I 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jackie Schindler 
Wednesday, November 19,2003 11:43 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 
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Docket Number: 030946-tc 

a paa order granting certificate to provide pay telephone services has been moved to gc orders for issuance 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

LaSandra Givens 
Wednesday, December 31,2003 10: 16 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 
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